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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD BLVD
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32399-3552

TO ALL COMMISSIONERS:

I HAVE HAD NOTHING BUT COMPLAINTS ABOUT LABRADOR SINCE
OUR MEETING MARCH 27TH 2012.

THIS IS JUST A FEW OF WHAT I GET DURING A WEEK.
PEOPLE ARE REALLY DISCOURAGED.

THEY FEEL LIKE YOU DO NOT CARE ABOUT US AT ALL.
MANY HOMES HAVE GONE UP FOR SALE.

THANK YOU

EVA RUSH
5912 JESSUP DRIVE
ZEPHYRHILLS,FL 33540
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Eric Fryson
From: Ruth McHargue
Sent:  Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:03 PM FPSC. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
To: Eric Frys ' h - ;
r Mr;c:“d;yst;r; e Hong Wang [ Administrative[ | Parﬁesm}ousumer

: ; a

UMENT NO. CBQQQ’

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket No. 110264-WS - Labrador Utilities, Inc. I;?S?E R?’:iUii ON? I"“
Customer correspondence ' e

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 8:39 AM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Docket No. 110264-WS - Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Copy on file, see 1056743C. DH

From: sarossell@mchsi.com [mailto: sarosseli@mchsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:09 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Docket No. 110264-WS - Labrador Utilities, Inc.

To Whom it May Concern

We purchased our home here in Forest Lake Estates in 2008. We
have yet to be able to drink the water! We have been purchasing
our drinking water since 2008. There are times that the stench in
our park from the treatment plant has been unbelievable, to say
the least. It is so bad at times that you gag. We are NOT happy
with Labrador and that they would think we would sit on our
hands and not try to stop them from hitting us again with a rate
increase!

How would you like it if your parents or grandparents had a home
here and were faced with another increase? Everyone wants a
piece of our retirement. We don't get any increases on our
pensions. Many of us have to make decisions on whether or not
we can buy groceries or get our meds. Many have had to sell
their home, leave dreams behind because of increases.

Please help us and put a stop to this proposed increase. We
desperately need your help!

Thank you,

Alfred & Sharon Rossell
Lot 789

6128 Jessup Drive
Zephyrhills, FL 33540

3/15/2012
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by
completing this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-080¢.
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket.
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Fold and tape - - see back for address

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent fo a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
or qmployee of the PSC, in the transaction of pubiic business is considered a public record and is subject o
Florida’s Public Records Law. This mieans that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a cony of any

such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
the media.
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by
“ completing this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket.
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Fold and tape - - see back for address

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent fo a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
or employse of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject fo
Florida’s Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC fo provide a copy of any
such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
the media.
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by
completing this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket
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Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any
such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
the media.
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To:Forest Lake Estates March 11,2010
Attn: Complaint Dept.

I am not a formal letter writer and have hesitated to complain for fear of retaliation
by the “powers that be” as happened 3 years ago when we dared to suggest that a
“rusty coffee can be removed from the men’s bathroom in the club house” as it
wasn’t in keeping with Five Star park status and a possible detirent to future
buyers. After that we received numerous complaints about the condition of our
property here and numerous threats to “clean it up or else”-only to find that it
wasn’t our house at all. Anyway, I now feel that I must take my chances again as
this is no small problem. It is considered possibly life threatening to numerous
Forest Lake residents.

While we are very upset about the proposed rent increase,yet another problem
looms first and foremost and needs to be addressed before any more increases can

be considered. This problem is the lousy water and the stench
that emanates from the Labrador Utility’s facility behind
Utopia.

We live on Jessup Dr. and the smell is becoming increasingly unbearable and
sickening. We like to leave our windows open but find it impossible to do so much
of the time. This situation is annoying and embarrising when visitors come and it
definitely poses a health hazzard—air pollution at it’s worst.
The quality of the water is also unacceptable. We find it necessary to buy bottled
water (6 gallons every 2 weeks) creating an unnecessary and added expense since
we pay dearly already for unusable water. The “authorities™ said it was
potable,”just meets the standards”. The standards need to be raised!! In 2007,we
received notice of possible coliform contamination(after the fact)due to lack of
monitoring. The water had to be boiled etc.( The bill arrived on time though).
Possibly this has happened again? Certainly smells and tastes like a “mixed drink™
combining H20 and sewer!! I have tried to contact someone at the #’s listed in the
Connections about both issues to no avail. The meeting last year was another
fiasco. They got their rate increase after the “snow birds fly North” which seems to
be the case with all issues of importance in this park.
This letter will probably find it’s way quickly to a circular file but I’ve been
informed that a formal complaint must be filed with the Forest Lake office before
any action can be taken by the DEP because you are the land owners and
responsible to your residents. Please consider this a formal complaint and a plea for
action concerning the water/sewer facilities at this “wanna’be” 5-Star Park.
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by
completing this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809.
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket.
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Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/

or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to

Florida’s Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any

such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of

the media.
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Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by
completing this comment form and retum it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809.
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket.
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Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
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Fiorida’s Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any

such e-mail or corresponderice, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
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
Coitespondence will be placed in the file of this docket.
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Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a puklic record and is subject to
Fiorida’s Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any
such e-mail or conrespondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
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
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Any Qma// or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public official and/
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any
such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for /nspectron and copying to any Florida cmzen or ro any member of
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by

Labrador Utilities, Inc.
DOCKET NO. 110264-WS

“CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
li:l Administrative[ ] i’ani?\ﬁﬁ Consumer
{ pocument no. 0% |

| DISTRIBUTION: _ _ _Name

s

Address

461

~y
-
3

Voqld

iy

co

Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service Commission by
completing this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809.

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket.

CONSUMER COMMENTS

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

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Eric Fryson [
Ce: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders (i—?;b-(:f CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket #110264 [J Administrative[ ] PartiesDX| Consumer
Attachments: FAX.TIF DOCUMENT NO. Qﬁ-ﬂﬁﬂﬂ —

Customer correspondence | DISTRIBUTION: _

----- Original Message-----

From: Susan Isaacs

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 9:43:27 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Docket #110264

This is a fax; see #1052532C. S.Isaacs
Entered by mistake as an e mail but noted on page two correctly as a fax.

----- Original Message-----

From: Fax Server [mailto:FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2012 9:37 AM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: 813 395 8623 , 1 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached
to the message. Open the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On:  2/12/2012 9:36:22 AM
Number of Pages: 1

From (CSID): 813 395 8623

From (ANI):

Sent to DID: 8504136362

Duration of Fax: 0:00:47
Transfer Speed: 14400

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: O
Port Received On: IPF_PORT_0012

2/13/2012
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Feb 12 12 09:37a Royalton Industries 813-395-8623

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

Any e-mall or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public Service Commissioner, or any other public offlcial and/
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to
Florida’s Pubiic Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any

such e-mail or correspondence, upon request, for Inspection and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of
the media.
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by
Labrador Utilities, Inc.
DOCKET NO. 110264-WS
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5857 Naples Drive e L

Zephyrhills, FL 33540
813-715-4161 cell: 603-662-8287

January 30, 2012

Labrador Utilities is asking for a rate increase based on past performance and “to cover
increasing operating costs.” The Utilities” overall performance at this development — Forest
Lake Estates — has been mediocre at best. This was well addressed at the customer meeting on
January 18, 2012 in front of the representatives from the Fiorida PSC. The evidence introduced
was exorbitant water bills for water that is not palatable or potable from the tap without some
type of individual home filtering systems. Most residents purchase bottle water for
consumption. Then there is the ever noxious odor from the treatment facility, which on some
days causes many people who walk to avoid the adjacent streets. Why must we have to
tolerate such poor service and be subjected to ever increasing rates? By my estimation | am
paying an average of $210.00 for the 6 months I’'m away — no water use
$720.00 for the 6 months in residence — water & waste water

If 1 am an average user in this 900 unit park — let’s say 875 homes are “active” — then that’s over
$800,000.00 per yr. Labrador Utilities receives - - - - not enough to just “maintain” this system

under these deplorable conditions? Do they need or deserve to get this (or any) rate increase?
I {and many others) think not!

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
FPSC, CLK _ CORRESPONDENGE Labrador Utilities, Inc.
L] Administrative[] Parties[X{ Consamer DOCKET NO. 110264-WS
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

On September 27, 2011, Labrador Ultilities, Inc. (Labrador) filed an application with the Florida
Public Service Commission (PSC or Commission) for a rate increase to its water and

wastewater rates. Labrador provides service to approximately 767 water and 754 wastewater
customers in Pasco County.

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Is there an opportunity for public When was Labrador’s last approved
input on this rate case? rate increase?

Yes. As part of the evaluation process for | Labrador's last approved rate increase was
Labrador's rate request, the Commission in 2009.

e
staff will conduct a customer meeting to ,é)s
allow customer feedback about Labrador and Presently, how much are the average
the rate-setting process. Customer com- monthly water and wastewater bills

ments, written and oral, will be taken into foraresidentlal customer?

Currently, the average monthly water and
wastewater bills for a residential customer
are $19.41 and $36.84, respectively.

consideration when the Commission reaches
a decision. One or more Commissioners
may attend and participate during the
customer meeting. 2]

CUSTOMER MEETING | - &
Why is Labrador requesting a rate Wednesday, January 18, 2012
increase?— - 6:00 p.m.
Labrador is requesting a rate increase to Forest_,Lakﬁe‘ig;tggerz!gt?gugirtizeclubho‘use
cover increasing operating costs, = Zephyrhills; FL 33540

Continued on back
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¢ Utilities, Inc.

Labrador Utilities Inc
Phone: (407) 868-1919
Collections: (800) 272-1919
Customer Service: (800) 272-1819

www.uiwater.com
_ Bill Date’ Account Number Please Pay: Summary of Service
0111212012 3410900000 $51.83 MEAOT T SN % MR ) 020
Current 43768680 01/11/2012
Name DAVID P MOORE Primary Telephone # (517) 847-7265 Previous 436790 12/08/2011
Service Address  §937 JESSUP DR, ZEPHYRHILLS, FL, 33540 ‘Usage ; 870 Gallons
Activity Since Last BIIl Number of Days: . 34

Previous Balance
Payments received as of 01/12/2012
Balance as of 01/12/2012
Residential Water Service
Water Base Charge
870 gallons at $7.77 per 1,000 gallons
Total Residential Water Service
Residantial Wastewater Service
Wastewater Base Charge
870 gallons at $11.11 per 1,000 gallons
Total Residential Wastewater Service

Total Amount Due

The payment for this bill is due upon recelpt.
Make check payable to: Labrador Utilities Inc

Messages

ﬂf}’!@f{(e sV /L?A’-‘E’S)( A?/{/Cf

$33.11
$-33.1

$10.49
$6.76

$24.91
$9.67

Average Daily Use: 26 Gallons
Average Daily Cost: ~ $1.52
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g Labrador Utilities Inc
o Phone: (407) 869-1919
g'?f Utilities, Inc. Collections: (800) 272-1919
Customer Service; (800) 272-1919
- www.ulwater.com

Bill Date Account Number Due Date Please Pay: Summary of Service
0711212011 3410900000 8/3/2011 $31.27 MetorReading Metery 91838626
Current 436780 07/12/2011
Name DAVID P MOORE Primary Telephone # (617) 647-7265 Previous 436790 06/10/2011
Service Address 5937 JESSUP DR, ZEPHYRHILLS, FL, 33540 Usage 0 Gallons
Activity Since Last Bill Number of Days: 32
Previous Balance & $31.27 lAverage Daily Use; 0 Gallons
Payments received as of 07/12/2011 ’ ) : Aj/ q ” [ I $-31.27 iAvarage Daily Cost: $0.98
Balance as of 07/12/2011 \ 0/(’ (\ . 9"‘ $0.00 Billing History
Residential Water Service » e
Water Base Charge (\/L/ 4 66{ | $9.05 @
Total Residential Water Service | D $9.05 =
Resldential Wastewater Service »
Wastewater Base Charge $22.22 ¢!
Total Residential Wastewater Service $22.22 :
Total Amount Due $31.27
Consumption History
in gafons

8 s

el b L

P I B SRR R R

The paymant for this bill Is due upon recelpt.
Make check payable to: Labrador Utilities Inc

Messages
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by

— e | abrador Utilities, Inc.
FPSC. CLX CORRESPONDENCE | ==t
Ir - ; i DOCKET NO. 110264-WS i1l
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Name r. Glen E. Lukes = =5
6334 Jessup Dr s e
Address Zephyrhills, FL 33540 - ol
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
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Fold and tape - - see back for address £ T N e

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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:01 AM S — R ——

P |} 1 \ "R 2 ol |
PSC, CiK ( RRESPONDENCE

To: Eric Fryson B i j g
Ce: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang (] Administrative[] Parties[X ¢ onsumer|

' DOCUMENT NO. D¥4q( - |
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket #110264-ws SV S ng‘ 1= L |

t IYYIC [ TR |

Customer correspondence

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 10:46 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Docket #110264-ws

Copy on file, see 1050608C. DH

From: Judy Dasovich [mailto:jdasovich@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 10:32 AM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Docket #110264-ws

My husband and | have lived at Forest Lake Estates as rental residents for 5 years. We have never
in our lives had to deal with a utility company such as Labrador. The water, most of the times has a
foul odor and is unfit to drink. After one year living here, we had a Culligan water softener and filter
installed. We were told by the salesman that the filter would last 18 months, not so here. Ours only
lasts about 9 months and in one particular instance it had collapsed and no water would pass
through. Since then we always request seeing the filter before they discard it. We find it black and
rust colored, not very appetizing.

As far as service goes, we find Labrador and its managers very unfriendly and unwilling to satisfy
their customers. When we moved in we had extensive landscaping done. Shortly after that Labrador
decided they would flush the hydrants once a month. We have a hydrant adjacent to our
landscaping, the technician would flush it at full capacity and erode the soil on the north side of our
property near our newly landscaped lawn. | spoke to the technician and he was very polite and nice.
He stated he would rig something up for us and force the water out onto the street. Which he did the
next month. It was simply a short pvc pipe that diverted the water. The next month the kind
technician did not show up and there was a new technician, who did not bring the pipe. He claimed
he did not know where it was. The next month the manager came with the technician and he
reported he did not know what | was talking about. Packed up his truck, said they wouldn't flush our
hydrant again. He was very rude! Now, our hydrant needs flushed and with such a simpile little
device, there shouldn't be a problem.

I, as the Vice President of the HOA walk every morning the perimeter of the park. More times than
not the odor from the sewage treatment plant is horrible. | even know some walkers who will not walk
near there. How can it be good for a human being to inhale that odor constantly?

Please consider not awarding Labrador Utilities (Utilities, Inc.) their increase. They are terrible
providers. | worked for a utility for 35 years and if | or anyone at my company provided that kind of
service, our company would have failed.

Thank you.

Mrs. Judy Dasovich

1/30/2012


mailto:mailto:jdasovich@tampabay.rr.com

5911 Twilight Dr.  Forest Lake Estates
Zephyrhills, FL
33540

813-355-4336

1/30/2012
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by

'FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE Labrador Uti“ties’ Inc.
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
— Labrador Utilities, Inc.
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
: .

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
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject fo
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
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Re: Labrador Utilities, Inc. - Docket No. 110264-WS

Dear Mrs. Rush:

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about a rate increase petition
filed by Labrador Utilities, Inc. (Labrador or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and the
Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed in the
correspondence section of the docket file for all to review.

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just,
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued
depreciation, plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water
and wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach
used throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies.

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service, and hence, the rates charged to
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility
system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers and economists
examine the financial and engineering information filed by the Ultility as part of its rate increase
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed.

With respect to the quality of water, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative
Code, in every water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall
quality of service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations.
The components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility's
plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule further
states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on file with the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department over the
preceding three-year period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and health department
officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The Commission's engineers will
determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three components.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
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You also expressed concern as to why you are required to pay a base facility charge
during the months that a customer is not in residence. Currently, there is one predominate type
of rate structure the Commission approves for water and wastewater utilities. Pursuant to the
Rule 25-30.437(6), Florida Administrative Code, utilities are required to use the base facility and
usage charge rate structure, unless an alternative rate structure is adequately supported. The base
facility charge incorporates fixed expenses of the utility and is a flat monthly charge. This
charge is applicable as long as a person is a customer of the utility, regardless of whether there is
any usage. The usage charge incorporates variable expenses and is billed on a per 1,000 gallon
or 100 cubic feet basis in addition to the base facility charge.

This rate structure is the preferred rate structure for a number of reasons. The base
facility charge is based upon the concept of readiness to serve all customers connected to the
system. This type of structure allows each customer to pay his/her fair share of the costs,
regardless of whether the customer receives residential, commercial, or other type of service.
Also, customers that have high consumption levels have higher bills than those with low
consumption levels. By using the base facility charge rate structure, a utility recovers its fixed
costs through the base charge and its variable costs through the gallonage charge. The base
facility charge is applicable to all customers each month, the gallonage charge is based on each
customer’s actual consumption during the month.

The Commission also recognizes that water used by residential customers for purposes
such as lawn sprinkling and washing automobiles is not collected by the wastewater system. The
Commission does this by approving a residential wastewater cap. Usually it is around 6,000 to
8,000 gallons per month. The purpose of implementing a residential wastewater gallonage cap is
to recognize that not all water used by residential customers is returned to the wastewater
collection system. In other words, the wastewater cap prevents a customer from being charged
above 6,000 or 8,000 gallons of water used per month, whatever the cap may be. Any water
used over the cap is generally considered being used for purposes such as irrigation; therefore, it
is not returned to the wastewater facility. Furthermore, in determining the appropriate
wastewater gallonage charge, the Commission approves a common procedure that recognizes
that only 80 percent of the residential water used is collected and treated by the wastewater
system; the other 20 percent of the residential water is used for other purposes and does not get
collected by the wastewater system.

As part of its petition, Labrador requested an interim rate increase in its water rates. In
accordance with Section 367.082, F.S., the Commission is required to process Interim Rate Requests
within 60 days of the filing. The Commission is required to allow the collection of rates sufficient for
the Utility to earn the minimum of its approved range of rate of return. Due to the 60-day time frame
to process the interim request, the statute dictates that the company need only make a prima facie
showing that it is earning outside the allowed range of return established in Labrador’s previous rate
case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the commercial paper rate,
if the Commission finds that it is not warranted.

If you wish, you may take an additional opportunity to voice your concems regarding this
matter at the customer meeting being held at the Eastmonte Civic Center, Wednesday, January 18,
2012, at 6 p.m. The purpose of the customer meetings is to give customers and other interested
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persons an opportunity to offer comments to the Public Service Commission regarding the
quality of service the utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will also be
given the opportunity to ask questions and make comments on other issues. Commission staff
will be available to respond to customers’ comments and questions and provide assistance if
necessary.

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed rate increase and recognize
that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would create additional
financial hardship. I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional
questions, or require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-7082 or e-mail me at
Michael.Springer@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

/A V /. ,
71/ / /1 H 141 74/
/ //j Jie X o /LS

Michael Springer /
Regulatory Analyst IV

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, McRoy)
Office of the General Counsel (Jacger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 110264-WS)
Office of Public Counsel
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MEMORANDUM &%

TO: Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

From: Mrs. Eva Rush CONS‘W}LER

5912 Jessup Dr.
Zephyrhills, Florida 33540

Date: 30 November 2011
Re: Docket No. 110264-WS

PSC Chairman and Staff,

This letter is in regard to the enclosure notifying the residents
of Forest Lake Estates of an interim water and sewer rate increase. I am
President of our homeowners association and I am informing you that
the residents of this park absolutely reject the reasons Labrador state
for the reason(s) for the increase. Labrador Utilities Incorporated does
not deserve this raise. Their last raise was in March, 2010 and they have
done nothing to improve the water or sewer that justifies a rate
increase. It appears that they are trying to raise rates so the facility
would look good to a possible buyer. There have been complaints
constantly about the rank sewer odor and the water is not fit to drink.
We are retired senior citizens who are living on fixed incomes and for
the past two years have received no cost of living increases. Half of our
residents are Snowbirds and go north for 5 or 6 months a year and still
Labrador collects $31.00 from each home when they are gone.
Therefore, during those months the treatment plant is using less
chemicals and labor and is on “cruise control” for the stated period and
yet the company says they need to increase rates. It is time that the PSC
investigate the stated reasons for this increase and to look at this from
the consumers point of view rather than the providers. We hope that the
PSC has our best interests at heart,

Respectfully,

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

Enclosure: Residents Petition O¥qqL- 1 IYILLY)
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